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RE: Notification of Public Consultation Regulation 19 - City Plan 2040

Benjamin Brett
Mon 6/17/2024 1:43 PM

To:Planning Policy Consultations <PlanningPolicvConsultations@citvoflondon.gov.uk>
Cc:Planning Consultations/EAI/SCC

0 1 attachments (135 KB)
MWPA Consultation Response Proposed Submission Draft City Plan 2040.pdf;

You don't often get email fro_. Learn why this is important

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Good afternoon,

Thank you for consulting Surrey County Council as Minerals and Waste Planning Authority regarding the
Proposed Submission Draft City Plan 2040. Please find attached our response.

| trust the information provided is helpful, but should you have any questions or require any clarification
please contact us.

Kind Regards,

Benjamin Brett

Senior Planning Policy Officer

Planning and Placemaking

Environment, Infrastructure & Growth

Surrey County Council
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From: Planning Policy Consultations <PlanningPolicyConsultations@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:52 AM
Subject: Notification of Public Consultation Regulation 19 - City Plan 2040

Caution: This email originated from outside Surrey County Council.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Proposed Submission Draft City Plan 2040

Notification of Public Consultation

Planning & Compulsory Purchase Act 2004

Regulations 19 and 20 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012

We are contacting you as someone who has previously registered with us as being interested in the preparation of the
City of London Local Plan (City Plan 2040). We write to formally inform you of the publication of the Regulation 19 City

Plan 2040 and consultation under Regulation 20 of the above acts.

The Proposed Submission Draft City Plan 2040 was approved by the Court of Common Council on 7 March 2024 and is
now being published for Regulation 19 consultation. The consultation will begin on Thursday 18 April and run until
11pm on Friday 31 May 2024.

The Plan and the proposed submission documents are available for inspection at the following link City Plan 2040 -
City of London and in the locations set out below.

I Location I Opening times |




The Guildhall, North Wing Reception,
London, E2P 2EJ

Mon- Fri: 08.00am - 6.00pm

Guildhall Library, Aldermanbury, EC2V 7HH

Mon- Sat: 9.30am-5.00pm

Shoe Lane Library, EC4A 3JR

Mon, Wed-Fri: 9.30am-5.30pm
Tue: 9.30am-6.30pm

Barbican Library, EC2Y 8DS

Mon, Weds, Fri: 9:30am - 5:30pm
Tue, Thurs: 9:30am - 7:30pm
Sat: 9:30 - 4:00pm

Artizan Street Library and Community Centre, E1
7AF

Mon: 8am - 7pm
Tues-Fri: 8am - 5.30pm

Barbican Estate Office, EC2Y 8EN

Mon-Fri: 8:30am — 1.00pm, 2.00-5.00pm

Golden Lane Estate Office, EC1Y 0SJ

Mon- Fri: 8am - 4pm

Middlesex Street Estate Office, E1 7AF

Mon - Fri: 8am - 4pm

The above web link and document attached contains the relevant privacy notice- please ensure you read this carefully.
Further details are also available online. within the attached and at the locations above on how to respond to the
consultation.

Please see attached to this email a copy of the Statement of Representations Procedure and Consultation Response
form.
The City Plan proposed Submission Documents are:

e City Plan 2040
e Policies Map and proposed changes

e Integrated Impact Assessment (IlA) including Sustainability Appraisal, Health Impact Assessment and Equalities
Impact Assessment

e Habitats Regulation Assessment (HRA)

e Consultation Statement

The City Plan evidence base is also available at the following link: Evidence: Draft City Plan 2040 - City of London

For further information on the next stages in plan-preparation, please also see the City Plan link above.
Planning Policy Team,

Environment Department,

City of London

Email enquires only: localplan@cityoflondon.gov.uk

CITY
LONDON

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the
addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and then
delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or intention to
enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement,



letter or facsimile signed by a City of London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in
nature is not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the
subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it
may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

This email and any attachments with it are intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential and
may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you have received it in error please notify the sender and destroy it. You may not use it or copy it to
anyone else.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and cannot be taken as an expression of the
County Council's position.

Surrey County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing mail. Whilst every care has
been taken to check this e mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out any checks upon receipt.
Visit the Surrey County Council website
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Your Ref:

Mr. Gwyn Richards

Director of Planning and Development
Environment Department

City of London Corporation

Guildhall

London

E2P 2EJ

By email only:

planningpolicyconsultations@cityoflondon.gov.uk 17 June 2024

Dear Mr. Richards,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
CITY OF LONDON

Proposed Submission Draft City Plan 2040

Thank you for consulting Surrey County Council as Minerals and Waste Planning Authority
(MWPA) regarding the Proposed Submission Draft London City Plan 2040.

The MWPA support the City Plan’s focus on low carbon construction, sustainable use of
resources and waste minimisation. In particular, the MWPA support the inclusion of Policies
DE1: Sustainable Design, CE1: Sustainable Waste Facilities and Transport, CE2: New waste
management sites and Strategic Policy S16: Circular Economy and Waste.

The MWPA also support the safeguarding and improvement of Walbrook Wharf as a waste
facility and river wharf, as set out in Policy VT4: River Transport.

Other than the above, the MWPA have no further comments to make regarding the Draft City
Plan.

| trust that the above is useful, but should you require further information or clarification please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
Dastin Leeo

Dustin Lees
Minerals and Waste Policy Team Leader





